JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: August 25, 2023
TO: Elementary Principals
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Teaching and Learning Administrator

Norman R. Emerson, Fine Arts Consultant

SUBJECT: Assemblies by Artistic Resources for Teachers and Students, Inc. (ARTS, Inc.)

ARTS, Inc., now in its sixty-fourth year of operation, was founded in 1959 and has provided
performances in all forty-one school districts in Utah, reaching more than 250 schools each year with
professional arts and education programming. We welcome their artists in our schools again for the
2023-24 school year.

Click this link to find:

e The assembly schedule with the date and time the artists will be at your school.
e The contact information for the performing group coming to your school.

The artists have been instructed to contact you at least two weeks prior to their assembly to verify
starting times and specific needs for their performance. If the date selected for the performing group
to perform at your school does not work with your schedule, please contact them as soon as
possible to reschedule. The name and phone number of the contact person for each group have been
provided.

If you have any questions, please contact Norman Emerson at 801-567-8364.


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Jbi_ybCfXjORcpDvK9gx_ros6a1D2r0h/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1iaA__YK4MUjrbJU3H4eEoy47Q9uKMsVj/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=113066349778956643314&rtpof=true&sd=true

